

MINUTES OF COLAC COLLECTABLE CAR CLUB INC. GENERAL MEETING

COLAC SCOUT HALL – Friday, 18th MARCH, 2022

Present:	See sign in sheet.	
Apologies:	See apology list.	
Welcome:	A special welcome to new members, visitors and all members. 3 or mor new members were in attendance.	
Report by Secretary	See attached report. Report moved and accepted – Des Donovan and Isabel Prince. Carried.	
PRESIDENT'S REPORT (Ken Slingsby)	Thanks to Heather and Dallas for setting up for the meeting tonight. Thanks also to David for organizing the pizza and Annette for the supper. The runs and events that the Runs Committee have put together are excellent. Thanks to Vince, Annette, Claudia and John; a great range of events and this is very much appreciated. Always contact a permit officer prior to having your permit signed. The best way is to send your renewals through to the club's post office box. The Colac Kana Parade is on again tomorrow and at the last parade, the club received an award for the best club. It should be great weather and the parade assembly starts at 12.30pm in Skene Street. On Sunday, 20 th March it is the return of the Federation Mortlake Picnic day. This is always a great day and well attended. Congratulations to Terry Robinson for being presented with a 1 st prize at the recent Colac Show 'n Shine for Best British.	
FINANCIAL (David Stephens)	Balance of account as at 18 th March, 2022 with attached sheet outlining payments made.	
<u>RUNS COMMITTEE</u> (Vince Thorne)	Farmers Arms Hotel, Beeac and the Red Robin Café, Camperdown on the 1 st and 3 rd Sundays of the month are proving popular and are regular runs. Colin's shed visit in Cobden was very well attended with about 20 members attending. Also, the Linton Shed tour was very interesting as was the Western Plains Restoration Group day held recently with tractors and stationary engines. The Cobden Restoration Group weekend was extremely popular and a busy weekend. Upcoming events are the Colac Kana Parade on tomorrow and the Federation Mortlake Picnic day on Sunday. There is a weekend planned for 18 th and 19 th June – if interested, contact Vince or Annette to express your interest.	
<u>RED PLATE PERMIT</u> <u>AND AOMC</u> (Geoff O'Neill)	Posting renewal notices to the club's post office box is the best way to have your renewal signed. There have been AOMC meetings via zoom. VicRoads metropolitan offices have been amalgamating and some offices are closing. Our club need to attract new younger members as in 10 years-time our membership is going to be very old. The Colac Kana Parade and Mortlake picnic days are usually very well attended. The use of your permitted vehicle for work purposes is not allowed. Our club and its members are preserving the history of motoring; don't lose the focus. The Ballarat Swap Meet was very dusty but well attended. The	

	Geelong Revival featured an electric vehicle which did some great times down the track and confirms that times are changing. Don't forget to try and get to Historic Winton in May – this is always a great event.
FEDERATION OF VETERAN, VINTAGE & CLASSIC VEHICLE CLUB INC. (Vince Thorne/Shane Perrott)	Meetings throughout the past year have been via zoom and a lot of events have been cancelled. Mortlake Picnic is the first activity with the Golden Oldies tour coming up. The next Federation meeting will be held in Colac, with the Colac Collectable Car Club hosting the meeting. This will be a great opportunity to meet up with Federation representatives. Members are invited to stay for the meeting and meet the Federation executive.

<u>GENERAL BUSINESS</u> :	 Des Donovan asked why some coffee morning/afternoons had been given 'free' coffee. The explanation to Des was that this was decided by the committee some time ago and would be done on a random basis. Craig Carroll gave an update on the health and well-being of Billy Bubb was who seriously injured in a motorcycle accident; the club providing support to Billy and his family with a financial contribution. Geelong Revival, which was held recently, is a great place for younger members to have a go at racing. No special requirements; turn up as it's a great way to compete in a motoring event. Shane Perrott passed on his thanks for the email and newsletters being sent out by Heather, Secretary. These have kept members up to date with other clubs, and our club matters, especially through Covid quiet times.
MEETING CLOSED	8.15pm followed by pizza supper.

PROPOSED MEETINGS DATES FOR 2022:

Friday, 17 th June	General Meeting
Friday, 15 th July	Annual General Meeting
Friday, 9 th September	General Meeting
Sunday, 9 th December	Last General Meeting